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 City of Peterborough 

500 George Street North 
Peterborough, ON, K9H 3R9 

peterborough.ca | 1-855-738-3755 
 

Date: September 22, 2022 

Re: RFP-15-22 Construction of New Fire Station 2 

Take notice that the City of Peterborough has issued addendum number 3 for Request 
for Proposals # RFP-15-22 which is the third addendum issued to date. 

You will be required to confirm you have downloaded and reviewed this addendum in 
bids&tenders™ prior to submitting your bid. 

The following outlines amendments to the original documentation for the above noted 
Request for Proposals. 

Item 1 – Questions and Answers  

Question 1: 

The architectural drawings indicate that the salvaged wood by the owner is to be used 
for multiple items of work. It does not seem like the 208 boards x 17feet long is sufficient 
in quantity to complete the salvaged wood items of work. Please advise what is to be 
incorporated in the bid should the provided salvaged wood be short in quantity. 

Answer 1: 
In the event insufficient material is available for the work proposed, the architect and 
contractor will work to reduce the scope, and alternate provisions for materials already 
specified will be utilized. 
 
Question 2: 

Please see architectural drawing G004. Exterior foundation assembly FW-1 notes 
requirements for the spray applied waterproof. Please provide specification for this. 

Answer 2: 
The noted layer on G004 should be called out as spray-applied ‘dampproofing’ as per 
detail annotations on sheet A-511.  Refer to specification section 07 11 13 Bituminous 
Dampproofing (attached herewith). 
 
Question 3: 

Please clarify the following in regards with Geothermal system:  
On Drawings:  
1- There is 63mm piping called out on the drawings but this is a special order size.Can 
75mm be used instead where 63mm is shown?  
2- There seems to be some missing details from the drawings.  
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a-Can we please get a trenching detail outside the building?  
b-Can we please get a trenching detail inside the building?  
c-Can we get a detail showing the manifold details?  
d-Can we get a detail at the penetration going through the building wall and the 
mechanical room floor?  
On Specifications:  
3- The geothermal specification doesn’t appear to be updated to the most current best 
industry practices we use today. I suspect it  
would be best to completely redo the geothermal specifications, but at a minimum can 
the following be looked at.  
a-The specifications requests a 25 year warranty against leaks (which most companies 
would be unwilling to provide). Typical  
warranty is 1 year. We have seen some 2-5 year extended warranties but nothing 
beyond that. Can this 25 year warranty be reduced?  
b-The specification requests PE 3408 class of HDPE piping. Current standard practice 
has been to use PE 4710 for several years now.  
Please confirm PE4710 can be used instead of PE 3408.  
c-1.25” (32mm) loops are standard practice now for loops below 650’ in length. They 
are also the more common size and easier to get.  
Can 1.25” loops be used instead of 1”?  
d-The specifications require a thermo-conductivity test to be conducted for 36 hours on 
the first hole drilled. We would suggest the test  
be changed to a 48 Hour test and the test be moved to the last hole. If it is done on the 
first hole, then all drilling activity will need to  
stop for more than a week while a rest period can be observed and then a test to be 
completed. Can the thermos-conductivity test  
be completed on the last borehole after all drilling has been complete? 

Answer 3: 
1. Yes, revise all 63mm piping shown on M101 to 75mm. 
2.  

a. Refer to detail on Addendum ME-3 for exterior trenching detail. 
b. The headers are located near the exterior wall of the building.  As such, 

minimal trenching within the building footprint is anticipated. 
c. The manifolds and content therein are shown on M901. 
d. Piping passing through/within 1.5m of foundation walls shall be insulated 

with minimum R2 external insulation.  Sleeve piping passing through 
concrete floor. 

3.   
a. Special warranty section 1.8.2 of specification 23 21 13 may be revised to 

5 years. 
b. Yes, revise references of PE 3408 in specification 23 21 13, to PE 4710 
c. Yes, revise bore hole loop piping and u-bend diameters to 32mm (1-1/4”). 
d. No, the intent is to establish/confirm the site thermal borehole 

performance before the remaining holes are drilled. 
 
Question 4: 

Referencing the Bunker Gear room 140 and Grounds Stor 141, please provide the 
specification for the racking/Shelves. 
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Answer 4: 
Refer to answer 33 below. 
 
Question 5: 

For the alternative price 1: Do we understand this correctly, that the roof anchors, HLL 
and related structural support on the low roof between grid line 3 to 6 must be deleted 
and add the folding guard instead as per A-191? 

Answer 5: 
This is correct.  Please also see updated folding guard drawings attached herewith. 
 
Question 6: 

In regards with the bid forms and documentations submissions, is it possible to submit 
them 24 hours after the closing? 

Answer 6: 
No, the submission must be complete and provided at time of closing. 
 
Question 7: 

We would like to be able to price this job using European Glulam and using SPF CLT. 
Please confirm that SPF and European Spruce are valid alternatives to the current 
product specification. 

Answer 7: 
The substitution cannot be approved without knowing the specification of the proposed 
products.  Specifications need to be provided for the proposed products and if structural 
properties are less than the specified D-Fir grade, structural member will need to be re-
checked and re-sized accordingly if required. 
 
Question 8: 

In order to accurately price the mass timber package, can we have access to the latest 
Structural model, in RVT or IFC format? This will help expedite the quantity take off and 
avoid any misinterpretation of the mass timber scope of works. 

Answer 8: 
The structural model/cad drawings would normally only be shared with the 

contractor that is awarded the project to assist with their preparation of shop drawings 
etc. Contractors should price the project based on the information on the construction 
drawings as model might not be developed to the level of detail to use for pricing. If the 
model is absolutely required a liability waiver needs to be signed and returned by the 
contractor releasing the consultants and all entities within the project team from liability 
of accuracy. The 20220920-COP FS2-REVIT Authorization Form.pdf; Structural model 
request form is provided in the addendum 3 attachments. This form to be completed 
and sent to: Ailan McKenzie via email at amckenzie@lett.ca prior to 12.00noon Monday 
September 26, 2022 for coordination. 
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Question 9: 

As per G-004: 300 mm compacted foam glass granular (Glavel) required for FL-1 and 
FL-2. However, section 4.7(Floor slab) from Geotechnical report recommends 600 mm 
Granular A. Please advise. Please provide any dealer's contact information that we can 
get this type of granular. 

Answer 9: 

Refer to answer 10 below. 

 
Question 10: 

Question #1 Under the assemblies for FL1, (sheet G-004), it says concrete slab on 300 
mm compacted foam glass granular insulation. Please provide additional information on 
compacted foam glass granular insulation (product data sheet, supplier / manufacturer) 
and clarify which division of work supplies an compacts this product.  
 
Question #2 Geotech report is calling for 600 mm Gran A below slab on grade. Does 
that mean the subgrade will be 300 mm + 600 mm? Do we also need underslab VB? 

Answer 10: 

The 300mm of compacted foam glass must be deleted and in its place a Highload 40 
Rigid Insulation is required to achieve an R-20 slab with 600mm of Gran A per the 
Geotechnical report.  All details referencing the glavel are to be assumed to meet the 
intent of this response. 

Per specification section 07 26 00 Vapour Retarders, 2.1.2. the sub-slab vapour barrier 
is required. 

Question 11: 

Please provide details and drawing of Signage at Marina Blvd. Entrance, North- East 
Corner as shown on AS-102 which refer to Landscape, but none was shown. 

Answer 11: 
Refer to answer 23 below. 
 
Question 12: 

1.Partition glass: drawing A407, please provide us with the glass specification for this 
unit.  
2. B01: A601 / please provide us with Bo1 unit dimensions.  
3. Spec. 08 44 13 Glazed Alu. CW/ 2.4 - Concealed frame vents: we don’t have any 
vents on the drawings, please clarify.  
4. Spec. 08 51 13 Alu. Windows / 2.3 - Operable vents: we don’t have any vents on the 
drawings, please clarify.  
5. a.) Spec. 08 80 00 Glazing / 6 - Vision Glass GL1 and GL2 while in the drawings the 
glass tag is VG-1 & VG-2/ does GL1=VG-1 and GL2 =VG-2  
b.) Spec. 08 80 00 Glazing / 7 - Patterned Glass/ where is the location for Patterned 
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glass  
c.) Spec. 08 80 00 Glazing / 5 - Fire Glass/ where is the location for Fire glass?  
d.) Spec. 08 80 00 Glazing / 3 - Spandrel Glass/ where is the location for Spandrel glass  
6. A601 / F05T, F06, F0T, F05, F05.2, F107T, F08T/ where is the location for these 
frames? 

Answer 12: 
1. Partition glass on drawing A-407; The glass is required to be Laminated Safety 

glass per spec section 08 80 00 section 2.1.1.2. 
2. Dimensions of B01: 900 x 1200 as per the Borrowed Lite Schedule on Drawing 

A-601 below the door schedule. 
3. Within spec section 08 44 13, 2.4; Concealed frame vents does not apply to the 

project. 
4. Within spec section 08 51 13, 2.3; Operable vents does not apply to the project. 

do not apply to the project. 
5. Spec section 08 80 00  

a. Glazing; refer to answer 32 
b. Patterned glass – refer to answer 32 
c. Fire glass – refer to answer 32 
d. Spandrel glass – does not apply to the project 

6. A601 – Frame types used in the project are per the door schedule.  If not listed in 
the schedule the frame is not used in the project and is considered a typical 
detail. 

 
Question 13: 

The render appears to show 2 different ACM finishes at the roof canopy, one solid finish 
at the Fascia and one woodgrain finish at the soffit. The drawings however make no 
reference to the ACM finish, and the specification only notes colour as selected by the 
consultant. Please advise if I should price for a woodgrain and solid finish, or if one 3 – 
Coat solid finish is acceptable. 

Answer 13: 
Two (2) different finishes are required, one solid/standard colour, and one woodgrain 
finish. 
 
Question 14: 

08-36-13.29 – Four-Fold Doors  
• The spec reads ‘25mm insulated tempered safety glass (both lites). Pilkington’s 
Energy Advanced Low-E’  
• A-601 – Door Panel Types show frosted glass along the bottom sections of the doors  
Can you confirm exactly what glazing is required for these doors? 

Answer 14: 
The specification of 25mm insulated tempered safety glass is correct.  The reference on 
A-601 is for glazing film as per updated specification section 08 80 00 2.2 3M FASARA 
SH2FGCL, ‘CLOUD’. 
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Question 15: 

Can you please clarify if we are supposed to supply and install shop compressor which 
is shown on drawing M 301?  
There is no spec for that. 

Answer 15: 
Both compressors (Shop and SCBA) are being furnished by Peterborough Fire 
Services.  They are NIC. 
 
Question 16: 

Reference: Addendum #2 Answer #20 2.a) makes note that Lockers are shown in 
Rest/Study Rooms 114 through 119 as per enlarged plans on 1/A-408.  
A review of Enlarged Plan 1/A-408 would seem to indicate that the lockers are part of 
the Furniture that is N.I.C (not in contract)? - Please Clarify if the Lockers are by this 
contract, or N.I.C.? 

Answer 16: 
Drawings on A-408 correctly identify furniture as NIC.  No lockers are required in the 
contract.  Specification section 10 51 13 is hereby removed from the contract. 
 
Question 17: 

There appears to be a Pot light symbol, but no label, indicated near the gridline 
intersection of 3/D.3. Please Confirm if this is to be a pot light, and if so what Type L1 or 
L2? - Please Clarify. 

Answer 17: 
This is an L1 type. 
 
Question 18: 

All Interior Pot lights Shown on E301 appear to be labeled as Type L1. The Light Fixture 
Schedule on E801 Lists L1 & L2 type Pot lights, with the only difference being that L1 is 
listed as 2000 Lumens and L2 is listed as 1000 Lumens. Are there any L2 pot lights on 
this Project? If so where are they located? - Please Clarify. 

Answer 18: 
There are no L2 pot lights required. 
 
Question 19: 

E301 - There are Six (6) Exterior Pot lights labeled S1, which would appear to be an 
incorrect label when referencing the Light Fixture Schedule on E801. Three (3) Near 
Grid F between 4&5, and Three (3) Near Grid A, between 5&6. - Please Clarify. 

Answer 19: 
Schedule for exterior lighting is shown on drawing E101 
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Question 20: 

Please confirm if we are supposed to supply and install shop compressor shown on 
drawing M 301? If yes please provide specification. 

Answer 20: 
 
Refer to addendum 2 answer 57 and addendum ME-02. 
 
Question 21: 

Would you please clarify the following question regarding above- mentioned tender from 
buyer, In drawings 2/A201- north elevation it’s called for phenolic panels, however in 
sheet G004 none of the exterior wall schedule, called for that also there is no 
specification in spec book? Please advise? 

Answer 21: 
Refer to addendum 2 answer 20.  No phenolic is required. 
 
Question 22: 

Drawing 2/A421 and M301 shows Range Hood. Is it NIC (Not in Contract)? 

Answer 22: 
 
The Range Hood is tagged as EF-B on the drawings and schedules.  Refer to EF-B in 
the Exhaust Fan Schedule on M802 for information. 
 
 
Question 23: 
 
As per Drawing AS-102 shows Signage refer to Landscape, However there isn't 
any details for that in Landscape drawing. Please confirm? 
 
Answer 23: 

Pylon signage as shown on the landscape drawing is not in scope for this tender.  All 
infrastructure to this location is to remain in scope as shown on other drawings. Only 
infrastructure (power, data, or conduit for same) will be required in this contract as is 
demonstrated in electrical drawings. 

Question 24: 

Please provide us details of Reinforced Concrete Apron after Structure Concrete Apron 
as per Add 2 revised C2 drawing.? 

Answer 24: 
Yes, Addendum 2 answer 10 refers to the structural apron for which information and 
details are available on S101 Foundation Plan and A-101 Ground floor Plan for extent 
and slope of reinforced apron.  Refer also to 2/S101 for Typical Apron Slab Construction 
Joint Detail. 
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The item labelled ‘Reinforced Apron’ on the Civil drawings is addressed as per updated 
civil drawings C5 and C6 attached herewith. 
 
Question 25: 

The tender document propose Folding Guardrail from Skyline Group. Is there any 
alternate product acceptable? 

Answer 25: 

Refer to updated drawing included herewith.  If alternate products are available meeting 
the exact dimensions or less with regard to ballasted leg length, a submission for 
alternate may be entertained. 

Question 26: 

We have another tender closing for a different project on the same day & same time. 
Please receive our request to extend the tender closing date for this project. 

Answer 26: 
No further extension will be granted. 
 
Question 27: 

Geotechnical Investigation report shows subsurface conditions of Asphalt thickness. 
What is the thickness of granular material underneath the existing Asphalt? 

Answer 27: 
Granular thickness below the asphalt ranged from 0.75m in BH108-21 and BH109-21, 
to 0.1m in BH104-21 and 0.35m in BH102-21.  These are pre-demolition figures. 
 
Question 28: 

Geotechnical Investigation report, clause 4.11 (Corrosivity) states that the sample from 
BH105-21 is considered to pose a relatively moderate potential corrosivity to ductile iron 
pipe. Please provide the volume of excavated contaminated soil to be removed off site. 

Answer 28: 
Unknown 
 
Question 29: 

Thickness of material for Heavy Duty Asphalt & Light duty Asphalt is shown on Drawing 
C6 & Geotechnical Investigation report. Which information to follow for construction. 

Answer 29: 
The geotechnical report should be followed, though the drawings and report are 
aligned.  
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Question 30: 

Any municipal permit required for the site services connection, proposed Dry Hydrant 
and water storage system, proposed Hydrant and valve connection, Fueling Station? 

Answer 30: 
As per addendum 2 answer 64.  There is a note in fuelling station specification to apply 
for and manage all required permits. 
 
Question 31: 

Please reference room finish schedule A-605 issued in addendum 1 . The document 
only notes epoxy flooring; however the specification section 09-67-00 provides details 
for EPF-1 and EPF-2. Please identify on the room finish schedule where EPF-1 and 
EPF 2 is to be applied. 

Answer 31: 
As per Addendum 1 answer 15.  EPF-2 is not required. 
 
Question 32: 
 
1.    In accordance with spec section 08 51 13 clause 2.3.1.1.1, Alimicor 
windows RainBlade 1970 are specified, this is non-caped system, however refer 
to details 8;7/A-501 and 1-3/A-512 the RainBlade 1990 series caped windows 
are shown, please clarify what system to use either capped 1990 as per 
drawing details or specified non-capped 1970.   
2.    Spec section 08 80 00 Glazing clause 2.1.6.2 calls for glass unit GL2 
with laminated inner lite, please identify it on drawings.  
3.    Window schedule A-621 has glass abbreviations VG-1 and VG-2 which 
don’t correspond to specified GL1 and GL2, please clarify.  
4.    Spec section 08 80 00 clause 2.1.7 calls for Walker AviProtec bird 
friendly glass, please identify it on drawings.   
5.    Spec section 08 80 00 clause 2.1.5 calls for laminated fire rated glass, 
the product named as FireLite NT which is non-laminated single 5mm glass with 
surface applied film, if you need laminated fire rated glass then it should be 
8mm thick FireLite Plus by TGP, please clarify what product is required.  
 
Answer 32: 
1. Rainblade 1990 series windows, as per the details, are intended for use in the 

project.  Refer to updated spec section 08 51 13 
2. Refer to updated spec section 08 80 00 Glazing identifiers.  GL1 in spec. is equal to 

VG-1 on drawings and GL2 in spec. is equal to VG-2 on drawings.  Spec is updated 
to suit drawings. 

3. Refer to answer immediately above. 
4. Aviprotec is to be applied to Clerestory units SCN-6, SCN-7, SCN-8 and SCN-9, and 

the vertical unit; SCN-10 
5. FireLite NT by TGP (or equal) is required and the specification is updated to suit. 
 
Question 33: 
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Referencing  Racking/Shelves  in  rooms  141  and  140.  Please  advise  that  they 
are  not  part  of  the  scope. 
 
Answer 33: 
The Racking and shelves are Not In Contract. (NIC) in rooms 141 and 140.  Refer to 
1/A-409 and 7/A-421 for Workbench in 140.  
 
Question 34: 
 
Referencing a note on A-151: Dashed lines noted to receive intumescent coating 
above ceiling plenum Grid line 3 to 6. Please specify which surfaces should 
receive the coating. 
 
Answer 34: 
Intumescent coating is required in this area on the CLT within the plenum space to 
satisfy the smoke development and flame spread criteria of the OBC.  Refer to spec 
section 07 81 23 as provided herewith. 
 
Question 35: 
Referencing Detail 1 A-511: Please provide specification for Damp proofing. 
 
Answer 35: 
Refer to answer 2. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
Drawing L1; Tree at Marina Boulevard, east of entrance driveway was changed as per 
site plan application comments. 
  
Drawing L3 detail 1/L3: Strike out the bench by Maglin as the bench is being provided 
by owner, to be installed by contractor. 
 
Drawing L3 detail 3/L3: The double gate was not needed within this project so the detail 
is removed. The single gate elevation was updated to match proposed site conditions. 
 
Specification section 01 74 19 Construction and Demolition Waste: 1.5.9 Contractors 
are required to fill the Waste Management Calculator, however as this is not a LEED 
project, no LEED reporting and submission requirements apply. 
 
 
INCLUSIONS: 
 SPECIFICATIONS:  
 00 01 10 – Table of Contents 21-09-2022 
 01 21 00 – Allowances 21-09-2022 
 07 11 13 – Bituminous Dampproofing 
 07 21 29 – Sprayed Insulation 21-09-2022 
 07 81 23 – Intumescent Thin-Film Fire-Resistive Coating 21-09-2022 
 08 51 13 – Aluminum Windows 21-09-2022 
 08 80 00 – Glazing 21-09-2022 
 09 65 16 – Resilient Sheet Flooring 21-09-2022 



 

- 11 - 

09 65 36.13 Static Dissipative Tile Flooring 21-09-2022 
 
DRAWINGS: 
C5 Grading and Servicing Plan – Concrete information 
C6 Details – Concrete Information 
L1 Landscape Plan – updates 
L3 Landscape Details – updates 
A-101 Ground Floor Plan – corner guard clarification 
 
SKETCHES: 
OP17831 QU18237 – 1 of 4; Fixed Guard drawing 
OP17831 QU18237 – 2 of 4; Folding Guard drawing 
OP17831 QU18237 – 3 of 4; Folding Guard drawing 
OP17831 QU18237 – 4 of 4; Folding Guard details 
 
DOCUMENTS: 
20220920-COP FS2-REVIT Authorization Form.pdf; Structural model request 
21-507 ADD (Addendum No. ME-3).pdf; Mech. and Elec. addendum. 
 

 
 
End of Addendum #3 


